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GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD
Garland, Texas 75042

February 5, 2019

ADDENDUM 1, RFP# 203-19 (32146)

SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract
documents, Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor.

Question:

How many schools are we responsible for servicing?
Answer:

The Garland Independent School District has 72 campuses.
Question:
Are we expected to provide only 1 package option? (1 8x10, 2 5x7’s, 24 wallets)

Answer:

Please refer to the Questionnaire, numbers 6, 7, and 8.

Question:

In regarding Senior Portraits, will we be providing formal and cap & gown portraits?

Answer:

No



Question:

Are the Commission rates the % to the district?

Answer:

Yes

Question:

Is the $250,000.00 up front service charge or is it the estimated revenue for this term?

Answer:

The estimated value of this contract is $250,000; However, this value reflects the District’s estimated
current requirements for one year (or time frame as otherwise specified). The District may elect to

place several orders during the term of this Request for Proposal. Proposers must specify minimum
order quantities — if any — and are required to hold proposed prices for the term of the contract.
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